

Lwandza Nzalo

Pretoria, Gauteng

lwandza.nzalo@gmail.com

+27 73 444 6644

Developer with over Five years' experience using React, Ionic, Angular, Typescript, Python, Firebase, JavaScript, HTML, CSS. In 2022, I got involved in a web3 project and enjoyed learning and creating web3 solidity contracts, DNFT's, chainlink oracles and a staking website. I am always eager for a new challenge and finding solutions to problems.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Work Experience

Developer

JNZ - Cape Town, Western Cape

September 2021 to November 2022

- Full Stack Developer with experience designing, developing and testing applications and solutions using a range of technologies and programming languages
- Building and working on enterprise grade software systems, as part of an Agile team
- Front End: CSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, JSON, XML, jQuery, Ionic, React, React-Native, Expo and Typescript
- Back End: PHP, Node.js, REST, SOAP, SQL, Web3, Chainlink, Linux

Full Stack Engineer

Strawberry Connect - Johannesburg, Gauteng

January 2020 to August 2021

- Full Stack Developer with experience designing, developing and testing applications and solutions using a range of technologies and programming languages
- Responsible for designing and developing platform features, analyse current product technical requirements and create standardised interfaces
- Building and working on enterprise grade software systems, as part of an Agile team
- Front End: CSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, JSON, XML, jQuery, Angular, Ionic, React, React-Native, Expo and Typescript
- Back End: PHP, Python, Node.js, REST, SOAP, SQL, Firebase, AWS

Operations Manager

SwiftDrive - Pretoria, Gauteng

January 2019 to December 2019

- Fleet Management
- Client Management
- Sales Management
- Website development and maintenance

Front-End Developer

Strawberry Connect - Johannesburg, Gauteng

January 2017 to December 2018

- Front-end developer using JavaScript, HTML5, CSS, Sass, Bootstrap, Material UI and WordPress
- Python, React, Angular, Ionic and Firebase

Information Technology Technician

NzaloWhite - Pretoria, Gauteng

January 2011 to December 2016

- Installed computer programs
- Maintained network
- Assisted in choosing new IT software and equipment
- Installed computer programs and maintained server

Education

Bachelors in Bcom Entrepreneurship

University of Pretoria - Pretoria, Gauteng

January 2013 to December 2018

Bachelors in Accounting

University of South Africa

2011 to 2012

Certificate in Management Principles

Varsity College - Pretoria, Gauteng

2009

St Alban's College

2008

Skills

- React
- React Native
- Java
- Javascript
- Typescript
- Android
- Angular

Links

<https://github.com/lwandza>

<https://lwandzanzalo-3a3aa.web.app>